



Boulder County Republicans Central Committee Organizational Meeting

American Legion 315 S Bowen St Longmont

August 16, 2025, 10:00 am check-in, 10:30 am meeting convenes

Rules of the Meeting

1. Roberts Rules of Order (Newly Revised) shall be followed to the extent that they are not inconsistent with the Bylaws of the Boulder County Republicans or the election laws of the State of Colorado.
2. The purposes of this meeting are:
 - a. Hear and vote to approve amending the BCR Bylaws to reflect the new Colorado Republican Committee Bylaw repealing the use of fractional voting for the three BCR Vice Chairmen.
 - b. Elect a First Vice Chairman, who will be entitled to the entire BCR Vice Chairman's position vote at Colorado Republican Committee meetings.
 - c. Hear a report from the Treasure.
 - d. Ratify new Boulder County Republican Precinct Committee Persons.
3. Only duly elected or lawfully appointed members of the Boulder County Central Committee may vote. Each voting member shall have an appropriate identification badge or card. Voting members shall include Precinct Committeepersons (PCPs), District Captains (DCs) and Co-Captains, the BCR Chairman, Vice-Chairmen, Secretary, and elected Republican officials residing in Boulder County. Those serving in more than one capacity shall have only one vote.
4. Proxies are permitted. No more than five (5) proxies may be carried by any one voting member. They must be submitted prior to the commencement of the meeting to the Credentials Chairman. Email, photos or paper forms are acceptable.
5. Any voting member leaving the meeting after checking in should check out with the Credentials Chairman.
6. Voting – Bylaws Amendments shall be by voice or rising vote and require a 2/3 majority vote to pass. The election of the First Vice Chairman shall be between the three Vice Chairmen who are currently serving and shall be by secret ballot. The candidate with a majority of the votes will be the First Vice Chairman. If there is no majority, the candidate with the least amount of votes shall be dropped, and a new ballot shall be taken until a majority is obtained.
7. Because the Vice Chairmen have already been elected, there will be no nominating speeches. Each candidate for the First VC position may speak for THREE (3) minutes. Speaking order shall be decided by largest to smallest number on the tickets the candidates pulled.
8. The Chairman will announce the color of the ballot to use for each round of voting. Both the first and last name of the candidates shall be written on the ballot. Misspelling of a candidate's name on a written ballot will not invalidate that ballot if the intent is clear. Ballots containing more than one name on the ballot shall be invalid.
9. The proposal for the amendment to the bylaws has been submitted with the call. Additional proposals shall not be allowed, unless with unanimous consent. Amendments to Bylaws proposals which add to the new text must be germane to the original purpose of the proposal and shall be submitted in writing to the presiding officer.



August 16, 2025

Agenda for Special BOULDER COUNTY REPUBLICANS Central Committee Meeting

Welcome and Call to Order – Peg Cage, BCR Chairman

Opening Prayer - Lid Clements, Faith Community Advisor

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America – David Brown, Vice Chairman and Veteran

Announcements – David Brown, BCR Vice Chairman

Introductions – Peg Cage, Chairman

Reading of the Call- Cathy Jarrett, BCR Secretary

Initial Credentials Report – David Murray, Credentials Committee Chairman

Introduction of Committees:

- Credentials Committee – David Murray, David
- Rules Committee – Chairman Cathy Jarrett, David Brown, Greg Morrissey, Bob Reeves
- Bylaws Committee – Marty Neilson, Cathy Jarrett, Richard Keck, David Brown
- Teller Committee – Chairman Priscilla Rahn, Nancy Aswege, Laurinda Gardner
- Sargent at Arms – Rich Keck

Adoption of Rules and Agenda

Treasurer's Report, Interim Treasurer Marty Neilson

Final Credentials Report (Quorum is those present.)

Ratify Newly Appointed Precinct Committee People

- 2181207502 Ryan Rhatigan
- 2171107616 Victoria Carter
- 2171107627 Charlotte Jacobson
- 2171107630 Darci Birkenbeul

Vote: Bylaws amendment (60% of the vote to pass.)

Vote: 1st Vice Chairman position (Majority)

During Tally:

Governor Candidate Will McBride (10 minutes)

School Board Candidate Peggy Kelly (Surrogate, 2 minutes)

Longmont Mayor Candidate Diane Crist (Surrogate, 2 minutes)

Longmont City Council Candidate Steven Altschuler (Surrogate, 2 minutes)

Closing Prayer – Lid Clements, Faith Community Advisor

Adjourn